From:

To:

CC:

Sent: 11/13/2020 9:11:39 AM

Subject: RE: Materials for Friday Final Update
Attachments: Public Safety LTIP Target Setting V17.pptx

****CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or

opening attachments. ™ **
All -

Slide 10 of the attached deck has been updated with the information provided below.
Only updated the first 4 rows of the table in that slide — unsure if the other information should be incorporated or

if other data on the table needs to be adjusted.

Manager KPMG Strategy

From: I

Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 10:06 AM
To;
Cc

Subject: FW: Materials for Friday Final Update

- Can you make sure this is picked up on the LTIP presentation as well?

KPMG LLP - Strategy | Principal, Power and Utilities US Lead

From
Sent: Frida ovember 13. 2020 9:49 AM

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Materials for Friday Final Update

Would you update the table on slide 13:
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High Risk Area

Miles Projects Risk Reduction’ Miles Expected Case

ECOP (In Estimating)

PSPS Mitigation

Top 20% MAVF CPZ

With this information:
e |n Construction High Risk Area Miles should be 5.11
e ECOP - remove (In Estimating) and change High Risk Area Miles to 49.04
e Top 20% MAVF — change High Risk Area Miles to 41.32

: : High Risk : \
Work Type Projects Miles Eoreses Wlles Risk Reduction | Comments
In Construction 27 41.71 5.11 7.62 2 top 20% projects
ECOP 17 55.94 49.04 68.03 14 top 20% projects
PSPS 12 14.47 14.47 17.45 1 top 20% project
Top 20% MAVF 8 41.32 41.32 70.58 These projects have
Fire-Rebuild 2 12.7 12.7 8.12 Half Moon Bay 1103
New Top 20% TBD 25 25 130 QYISSR'SK IR
Total 191.14 147.64 263.8

From
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 5:59 AM

ay pdate

***CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Think before clicking links or
opening attachments.™***
Hello Team,

Please see the final update of the materials.-will be attaching this to the meeting invitation.

Thank you,

KPMG LLP | Manager, Strategy
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The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee.
Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure,
copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be
unlawful. When addressed to our clients any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the terms
and conditions expressed in the governing KPMG client engagement letter.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside KPMG. Do not click links, open attachments or forward unless you
recognize the sender, the sender’s email domain and you know the content is safe. Forward suspicious emails as an
attachment to US-KPMG SPAM Collection Mailbox (spam@KPMG.com).

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
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